

**MINUTES**  
**TRAFFIC SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE**  
**REGULAR MEETING**  
**November 14, 2016**

- 1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL**      Chair Ann Blue called the regular meeting of the Lakeport Traffic Safety Advisory Committee to order at 4:02 p.m. with Committee Members Suzanne Russel, Frank Dollosso, and George Spurr present and Committee Member Vicki Cole absent.
  
- 2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES**              A motion was made by Committee Member Spurr, Seconded by Committee Member Dollosso and unanimously carried by voice vote to approve the Minutes of September 12, 2016.
  
- 3. CITIZEN INPUT**                      There was no communication from the public.
  
- 4. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS**
  - A. Eleventh Street Corridor              Community Development Director Ingram gave a report, providing accident data for Eleventh Street. Sherri James spoke about the number of accidents and unsafe conditions at Eleventh and Forbes. Christy Domagalski spoke about the unsafe speeds and the need for speed deterrents at Eleventh and Forbes. Staff committed to complete a special study for Eleventh Street utilizing monies set aside in the Lake APC work program by the end of the fiscal year.
  
  - B. Speed Limits along Twentieth Street      Community Development Director Ingram updated the committee on the 2016 Speed Zone Study with regard to Twentieth Street.
  
  - C. Police Traffic Enforcement Priorities 2017      Police Chief Rasmussen updated the committee on increased traffic enforcement planned for the upcoming year.

**5. GENERAL TRAFFIC ITEMS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS**

Chair Blue – Chair Blue asked Acting Public Works Director Grider for an update on the “No Parking Area” set for Bevins Street. She also asked about vegetation blocking vision and was advised to submit a Traffic Complaint form which do get addressed.

Community Development Director Ingram - Community Development Director Ingram announced an ATP grant of \$1.8 million for sidewalks and beacons on Hartley Street.

Chief Rasmussen - Chief Rasmussen gave an update on a radar trailer and will be researching grant possibilities

- 6. ADJOURN**                              Chair Blue adjourned the meeting at 5:25 p.m.

---

Kelly Buendia, Secretary